Minutes of: YOUTH CABINET

Date of Meeting: 8 June 2023

Present: Daniel Lewis (Youth Mayor) in the Chair

Councillors M Hayes, L Dean, D Duncalfe, G Staples-Jones,

J Rydeheard and S Thorpe

Also in attendance: Areeba, Courtney, daisy, Daniel, Georgia, Josh, Laraib, Maddy

and Tess.

Public Attendance: No members of the public were present at the meeting.

Apologies for Absence:

CONFIRMATION OF APPOINTMENT - YOUTH MAYOR AND DEPUTY YOUTH MAYOR

It was reported that the following positions had now been filled:

Youth Mayor – Daniel Lewis Deputy Youth Mayor – Areeba Malik

WELCOME

All those present were welcomed to the meeting.

APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Adam, Ellie, Evie and Maisie.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

It was agreed:

That the Minutes of the last meeting held on 26 April 2023 be approved as a correct record.

MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The terms of reference had been discussed at a previous meeting and updated following those discussions.

The Terms of Reference were attached for information.

LOCAL AND REGIONAL YOUTH UPDATE

Gemma gave an update from the GMYCA and the work that was being done in relation to environmental issues and campaigning locally for things such as planting more trees and cycling instead of driving.

It was reported that the Youth Combined Authority Full Development Day was due to be held in September. The venue for the event had been advised as Chorley Activity Centre which was located one and a half miles from the nearest train station. It was asked whether GMYCA should be requested to look for another venue.

It was also reported that the regular GMYCA meetings had been relocated to a building within the MMU campus.

It was agreed:

That a request be sent to the GMYCA asking that an alternative venue be found for the Full Development Day.

CO-PRODUCTION KITE MARK

It was reported that organisations and companies in Bury were being awarded with the Co Production Kite Mark Award to show that they support the CiCC and had undergone the training session.

CIRCLES OF INFLUENCE UPDATE

It was reported that the 2023 Circles of Influence would be taking place in the Elizabethan Suite on July 6.

There would be 5 circles represented at the event:-

- Transport
- Cost of Living Crisis
- Knife Crime and Youth Violence
- Education and Life Skills, and
- Mental Health and wellbeing of young people

Those present were asked to break into groups to discuss the questions that should be asked at Circles of Influence The top 3 questions identified would be used.

The questions were:-

Education and Life Skills:-

- 1. How are agencies maximising opportunities across local businesses for young people?
- 2. How can you ensure young people know where to go sexual health advice?
- 3. How can we ensure that young people are aware of what a healthy relationship looks like?

Mental Health & Wellbeing of Young People:-

- 1. How can we increase availability of mental health support before crisis point?
- 2. How can waiting lists be shortened?
- 3. How can we educate to end stereotypes or stigma about mental health?

Transport

- 1. What can be done to ensure safety on public transport?
- 2. What can be done to make sure that buses follow correct times and rota's and stick to their routes?
- 3. What can be done to lower the price of tram tickets?

Cost of Living Crisis

- 1. What cab be done to make school uniforms more affordable and school trips accessible to low income families?
- 2. How can we ensure that people know how to eat healthily on a budget and how to save energy to cut energy bills?
- 3. How can young people be supported to live independently including care leavers?

Knife Crime and Youth Violence

- 1. What is being done to improve relationships between the Police and young People?
- Should more education/training be provided with regards to safeguarding? –
 First Aid, Self-defence, recognising exploitation?
- 3. How can we create more safe places for young people to socialise (Under supervision)?

THE BIG DEBATE - SHOULD PUPILS WHO BRING DRUGS INTO SCHOOLS BE PERMANENTLY EXCLUDED?

A debate was held – should pupils who bring drugs into school be permanently excluded?

Following the debate a vote was held and:

It was agreed:

That pupils should NOT be permanently excluded if found to have brought drugs into school.

Youth Mayor - Chair

(Note: The meeting started at 5.00 pm and ended at 6.45 pm)